
From: Sherwood, Nina
To: Rosenson, Valerie
Subject: Fwd: PA 21-29 opt-outs
Date: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 12:39:55 AM

Dear Valerie, 

Please add the following correspondence to the legislative history of LU31.017 and send it to
the committee members.  Thank you.  

Nina 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kristin Floberg <kfloberg@westcog.org>
Date: July 21, 2022 at 3:19:41 PM EDT
To: "Sherwood, Nina" <NSherwood@stamfordct.gov>
Cc: "Francis R. Pickering" <fpickering@westcog.org>
Subject: RE: PA 21-29 opt-outs

﻿
Here is an updated listing:
 

Municipality Parking Opted out? ADU Opted Out?
Bethel  
Bridgewater Yes Yes
Brookfield Expected Expected
Danbury Yes Yes
Darien Yes Expected (7/19)
Fairfield Yes Yes
Greenwich Expected Expected
Monroe Yes Yes
New Canaan  
New Fairfield  
New Milford Yes Yes
Newtown   No (revised regs)
Norwalk Yes Yes
Redding Yes
Ridgefield No (revised regs) No (revised regs)
Sherman  
Stamford TBD TBD
Weston Yes Yes
Westport Yes Yes
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Wilton Yes Yes
 
 


